MINUTES
CITY OF FALLON
55 West Williams Avenue
Fallon, Nevada
May 4, 2010

The Honorable City Council met in a regularly scheduled Council meeting on the above
date in the Council Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present:

Mayor Ken Tedford, Jr.

City Councilman, Robert Erickson
City Councilwoman, Rachel Dahl

City Councilman, James D. Richardson
City Engineer, James Souba

Chief of Police, Kevin Gehman

City Clerk, Gary Cordes

City Attorney, Michael F. Mackedon

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Tedford at 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the agenda had been posted in compliance with NRS
requirements.

City Clerk Cordes advised that the agenda was posted in compliance with NRS 241.
Approval of Warrants

A) Accounts Payable
B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any comments regarding the accounts payable,
payroll and customer deposit warrants.

No comments were noted.

Councilwoman Dahl motioned to approve the accounts payable, payroll and customer

deposit warrants; seconded by Councilman Erickson and approved with a 3-0 vote by the
Council.

Public Comments
Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments are
to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter

raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.

May 4, 2010 Fallon City Council Meeting 1



No comments were noted.
Presentation to Terri Pearson, Churchill County High School

Mayor Tedford recognized Ms. Terri Pearson for her dedication to the students of
Churchill County High School. For many years, she has been our “go to” for questions or for the
coordination of projects with the high school. A plaque was presented and photos were taken.

Presentation of Nevada League of Cities Youth Award Winners

Mayor Tedford advised that the City is a member of the Nevada League of Cities. The
Nevada League of Cities sponsors a youth award program. There are two divisions: Junior High
and High School and these will be forwarded for competition with other cities at the State level.
After careful review the following rankings were determined:

Junior High Division
Mr. Tyler Wood, Winner

High School Division

Miss Crystal Grenamyer, Winner
Miss Sydnee Weddell, Runner Up
Mr. Zackery Reimold, Runner Up
Miss Paige Cross, Runner Up

Miss Claire-Marie Ward, Runner Up

Mayor Tedford thanked the students for their hard work and dedication as well as the
parents for their support. Plaques were presented and photographs were taken.

Presentation to the Churchill County High School Academic Team

Mayor Tedford advised that the Churchill County High School Academic Team brought
home their sixth consecutive Nevada Academic League Championship. He thanked the students
for their hard work and dedication as well as the parents for their support. Medals were
presented and photographs were taken.

Honorees:

Shiva Rajagopal
Ally Jones
Caitlyn Marsh
Colton Oviatt
Geran Elkins
Ryne Wood
Steven Davis
JC Orolfo
Aaron Thomas
Eli Sears

May 4, 2010 Fallon City Council Meeting 2



Seth Price

Ashley Tolzmann
Lauren Stockard
Quinn Williams
Katie Mills

Toree Lammel
Griffis Wood
Alicia Perazzo
Brenna King

Karl Marsh, Coach

Approval of City of Fallon Boundary Plat

City Engineer Souba explained that the City is required to record an updated boundary
plat each time an annexation changes the City boundaries. This plat shows the original City
boundary along with all annexations that have occurred throughout the City’s history, up to and
including the recent Nevada Department of Transportation annexation. He recommended
approval of the updated City of Fallon boundary plat.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council had any comments or questions.

No comments were noted.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments or questions.

Ms. Vicky Tripp, Churchill County Recorder, stated that she appreciated the completion
of this project. She added that it makes her job at the Recorder’s Office easier.

Councilman Erickson motioned to approve the City of Fallon boundary plat as submitted;
seconded by Councilman Richardson and approved with a 3-0 vote by the Council.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments.
No comments were noted.

Council and Staff Reports
City Engineer Souba: Advised that the airport runway reconstruction pre-bid meeting

will take place this Friday and bids will be opened on May 21, 2010.
The water tank project is progressing; the earthwork for the foundation is complete.

Chief Gehman: No comments.

City Clerk Cordes: Appreciated the recognition for Terri Pearson; she has been very
helpful through the years.

City Attorney Mackedon: Noted that he was grateful to City Engineer Souba and his
staff for the boundary plat. He had wanted to see it completed for some time; it has great
historical value.

May 4, 2010 Fallon City Council Meeting 3



Councilman Erickson: Echoed City Attorney Mackedon’s comments. The boundary plat
reflects 100 years of history; it is fascinating to see the names and dates included in the plat.

Councilman Richardson: No comments.

Councilwoman Dahl: No comments.

Mayor Tedford: No comments.

Executive Session

Mayor Tedford closed the meeting to an executive session to update labor negotiations at
7:28 p.m.

Mayor Tedford returned the meeting to an open session at 7:44 p.m.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Tedford adjourned

the meeting at 7:45 p.m.
Ko 7904, 8.

Mayor Ken Tedford] Jr.
Attest; /]f’i_./———

Gary&/C. Cordes
City Clerk/Treasurer

May 4, 2010 Fallon City Council Meeting 4



